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FORM 14
DESIGNATION OF MATTER TO EE
INCLUDED IN THE RECORD ON APPEAL

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
In The Count of Appeals

APPEAL FROM WC DECISION CASE
S BASRDEN, T.S BECK

AVERY B WILKERSON

AISHA TAYLOR

Case No. 1708689(2021-000778

J S /JONES , as Personal
Representative of
GNC /NUTRA MfgDefendants Respondent,

Flonn V.Craus Appellant.

DESIGNATION OF MATTER TO BE
INCLUDED IN THE RECORD ON
APPEAL

Appeltant proposes the following be included in the Record on Appeal:

Request To Allow Aditional Evidence

1 WC Decision Order OCT/22 , 2020;
2. WC Hearing Transcrip OCT/22/2020
3. WC Heaning Order FEB/22/2021
4. WC hearing Transcript FEB/22/

5. Proof of Serivice

6.

7.

I certify t hat this designation contains no matter which is irrelevant to this

appeal.
Flomn V.Craus

Anderson, South Carolina 29625
Knollwood Dr {(864) 225-4672

Subpoena Refused By Defendants to release their Email Correspondence.





FORM 7
PROOF OF SERVICE

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

In The Court of Appeals

APPEAL FROM WORKERS COMPENSATION
Court of Appeals

Case No. 1708689=2021-000778
J.S.Jones , as Personal

Representative of the GNC/Nutra/Sentry Ins Defendants , Respondent,
V.

Florin V Craus, Appellant.

PROOF OF SERVICE

I certify that I have served the Notice of Appeal on Stephen L. Doe by depositing a

copy

of it to email jsjones@wjcblaw.com, on March 28, 2022 to his attorney of record,
J.S.Jones, located at 325 Rocky Slope Rd
Suite 201 ,

Greenville, South Carolina 29607, on March 28 2022.

s/ Florin V Craus
201 Knollwood Dr
Anderson , South Carolina 29625
(864)225-4672





FORM 13
CLAIMANT RESPONSE TO DENY RESPONDENTS
RESPONSE REQUESTS *

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
In The Court of Appeals

APPEAL WORKERS COMPENSATION
DECISIONS
W C Commissioners

Susan Barden, T.Scott Beck, Avery B.Wilkerson, Aisha Taylor
Case No 1708689 (2021-000778)

Jeffrey S Jones (WCIB)
WILLSON-JONES-CARTER

-BAXLEY LAW FIRM,, &,

defense attorney Respondent,
Representative of the

Employer GNC Nutra Mfg

Sentry Casualty Company Defendants

Insurance Carrier

Florin V Craus Appellant /Claimant

(Defense attorney Was Not Allowed Claimant/Appellant to have legal representation)

Florin V. Craus
201 Knollwood Dr
Anderson , South Carolina 29625
(864) 225-4672
Appellant/Claimant not allowed to have legal representation, at defense attorney J. S. Jones request

* Under Rule 267(e), SCACR, the cover of the final briefs should be the following colors: brief
of appellant - blue; brief of respondent - red; reply brief - gray; and amicus curiae or intervenor -
green.





1. APPELLANT /CLAIMANT BRING THIS SUIT AGAINST DEFENDANTS
FORMER EX-EMPLOYER WHO RAISED SUSPICIOUS ISSUES FOR
BANKRUPTCY AND SUSPICIOUS WC INSURANCE FRAUD,
INSURANCE BAD FAITH, PERJURY, FALSE CLAIM ACT, BREACH OF
TRUST, RESPONDENT/DEFENDANT'S/EX-EMPLOYER , BARRED OF 1ST
AMENDMENT & 14TH AMENDMENT LIVELIHOOD
CLAIMANT/APPELLANT RIGHTS , BARRED CLAIMANT /APPELLANT
RIGHTS TO RECEIVE DAMAGES FOR PHYSICAL INJURIES CAUSED BY
WORK RELATED INJURIES , BARRED CLAIMANT/APPELLANT RIGHTS

2. BECAUSE FRAUD MUST BE PROVED BY CLEAR AND CONVINCING
EVIDENCE, THE WC COMMISSIONERS FAILURE ERRED DAMAGES
FOR MEDICAL CONDITIONS TREATMENT WHEN APPELLANT
EVIDENCES BEEN IGNORED BY WC COMMISSIONERS BY A
PREPONDERANCE OF THE EVIDENCE.

TABLE OF CONTENTS*

Statement of the case pgs.1-6 Standard of Review.Arguments.Facts.Conclusion. pgs7-10,

STATUES AND RULES

S.C. Code §43-7-60(2012),S.C Code§38-38-720.S, C.Code$§ , 38-55-540,
S.C.Code§ 38-55-570, 18 U.S.C§ 1623, 31 U.S.C§ 3729(a)(1)(G), 31 U.S.C §
3729(a)(1)(A), 31U.8.C§ 3729 (a)(1)(C),Rule 1.8, Rule 3.5,Rule 3.4(a)(b), Rule 4.1,
Rule 8.4 , First Amendment, 14thAmendment

1. CLAIMANT FORMER EX-EMPLOYEE OF GNC NUTRA MFG CLAIMANT
CORPORATION WITH HISTORY OF BANKRUPTCY FOR CONSPIRACY,
SELLING FAKE VITAMINS SUPPLEMENTS WITH FALSE LABELS , WITH
MULTIPLE LAWSUITS FOR VIOLATION OF WAGES, DISCRIMINATIONS
LAWSUITS, WORKPLACE SAFETY OR HEALTH VIOLATIONS, SEVERAL
WORKERS COMPENSATIONS LAWSUITS INVOLVED IN FRAUD ACROSS
US , WC COMMISSIONERS DECISIONS ERR TO FOLLOW AND APPLY THE
LAW BASE ON EVIDENCE AND FACTS ON THE HEARINGS DATES DATED
OCT/22/2020 AND FEB/22/2021 SUSAN BARDEN IN 2016-2019 WHO BEEN
RAISED ISSUES REGARDING HER PROFESSIONAL JUDGMENT WAS IN A
CASE INVOLVING WORK RELATED INJURIES see SC THE STATE &
FITSNEWS “SC Supreme Co nd j IVE and DENT _statement

commtsgongr S. Barden lugge behave abuavglz while ruling on a WC case and was

(S C.201 92 . see WC commgsswner S Bardgn Hgg Transr_:_rm t Oct/ZZQ 020 pg 9 line
18 advising def.att. J.S.Jone “ Just made a global objection” and Oct/22/2020 Hr,

Transcript pg 71 line 22 “ Don’t tell me what any doctor said, okay?”
COMMISSIONERS ALSO INVOLVED IN MULTIPLE WORK INJURIES IN SC
STATE WITH MULTIPLE COMPLAINTS FOR TORT CLAIMS WHERE
CORRIUIPTED EMPLOYERS ARE MORE TMPORTANT FOR WC





US , WC COMMISSIONERS DECISIONS ERR TO FOLLOW AND APPLY THE
LAW BASE ON EVIDENCE AND FACTS ON THE HEARINGS DATES DATED
OCT/22/2020 AND FEB/22/2021 SUSAN BARDEN IN 2016-2019 WHO BEEN
RAISED ISSUES REGARDING HER PROFESSIONAL JUDGMENT WAS IN A
CASE INVOLVING WORK RELATED INJURIES see SC _THE STATE &

FITSNEWS “SC Supreme Court_find judge ABUSIVE and STRIDENT statement
commissioner S.Barden judge behave abusively while ruling on a WC case and was

not truthful in a sworn t she submited” , see v DPS 27920
S.C.2019). see commeissioner S. B Transcript O 020 pe 9 lin

18 advising def.att. J.S.Jone “ Just made a global objection” and Oct/22/2020 Hrg

Transcript pg 71 line 22 < Don’t tell me what any doctor said,okay?”
COMMISSIONERS ALSO INVOLVED IN MULTIPLE WORK INJURIES IN SC

STATE WITH MULTIPLE COMPLAINTS FOR TORT CLAIMS WHERE
CORRUPTED EMPLOYERS ARE MORE IMPORTANT FOR WC
COMMISSIONERS THEN 14th AMENDMENT OF LIVELIHOOD OF INJURED
WORKERS AND THEIR FAMILIES see DOJ v. GNC documents , see OSHA
Washington DC v. GNC ,see 2013-2014 Bill 5221 Fraudulent Misclassification of
Workers Compensation Act

2. WORKERS COMPENSATION COMMISSIONERS IN COMPLICITY WITH
DEFENDANTS DEFENSE ATTORNEY J.S.JONES NOT ALLOWING CLAIMANT
TO HAVE ANY LEGAL REPRESENTATION, WC COMMISSIONERS ERR TO
APPLY THE LAW ,ALL INVOLVED IN WC CASES FALSE CLAIM ACT, FALSE
STATEMENTS , FABRICATED MEDICAL EVIDENCES, RECEIVING WC
BILLS,RETALIATION , EMPLOYER-INSURANCE FRAUD, MEDICAL
MALPRACTICE, LEGAL MALPRACTICE AND DEFENSE ATTORNEY FOR
MISCONDUCT FOR LEGAL MALPRACTICE , FRAUD, TORT OF EVIDENCE,
PERJURY , IGNORING AND REFUSING THE EVIDENCE AND FACTS
DEFRAUDING THE GOVERNMENT .

STATEMENT OF THE CASE
1.
1.
1. On July 23 2021, Appellant/Claimant Florin V Craus former employee Team-Lead
operator of GNC Nutra Mfg aka ( International Vitamin Corporation IVC) located on
4941 Liberty Hwy Anderson SC with GNC HQ 300 6th Ave Pittsburgh PA 15222 aka
(IVC HQ 1 Park Plaza, St 800, Irvine CA 92614) US were ex-employer of GN, Nutra
Mfg involved in Fraud with history for Bankruptcy, Workers Compensation
Insurance Fraud, False Labeling, were GNC Tracker Violation shows multiple
lawsuits for Consumer Protection Violation 2002, two cases of Wage and Hour
Violations 2005, Wage and Hour Violations 2007, Wage and Hour Violation 2015, and
Hour Violations & Drug or Medical Equipment Wage and Safety Violations were on
Dec 2016 ,Texas US Dept of Justice documents shows that GNC enters to agree to
pay 32.25 millions to US government and agreement to improve its Practices and
Keep Potentially ILLEGAL UNLAWFUL DIETARY SUPPLEMENTS of theMARKET
see Aurora Et v GNC 11-CV.03587-YGR , see USA vs GNC 940686, see Consumers
vs GNC 3:14-CV 05682 . According to the indictment, USP Labs told some of its
retailers and wholesalers that is used natural plant extracts in some of its

products,when in fact it was Using Synthetic Stimulant Manufactured in a Chinese
Chomicral Fartorv Waoe and Hour Violation 2017 Worknlnce Safetv or Henlth





which Court of Appeals should take in considerations this type of allegations
“(see Dep Transcript July/22/2019 pgs 7-8 lines 23- 7 dual citizenship
Romanian-American)” stating that I’m supposed to know everything about the
court rules in my statement, stating that I did not write correct grammatically
misspelling my statement and I didn’t follow the court rules since I'm not
specialized in law and I don’t have any knowledge (see Defendant's Brief
Statement pg.7 Respondents request this Court dismiss the appeal) the rule of

the court while WC COMMISSIONER S.BARDEN TELLING DEFENSE
ATTORNEY J.S.JONES DEFENDANT’S REPRESENTATIVE “JUST
MADE A GLOBAL OBJECTION? see Hrg Transcript Oct/22/2020
Defendant's PERFECT FALSE AND FRAUDULENT ALLEGATIONS LIES
ALLOWED AT THE HEARING DATE Oct/22/2020 BY WC
COMMISSIONERS AND DEFENDANT'S REFUSAL TO RELEASE the
VIDEQ SURVEILLANCE OF THE DATE OF MY INJURY June /15/2017 in

complicity with the ex-attorneys and the ex-employer GNC were shows (see
attached Form 58 dated Oct/22/2020 Def. summary evidence ) that False
Witness HR MISSY JONES that she is not an EXPERT WITNESS in any
Medical or Law field and SHE WAS NOT WITNESSED MY WORK INJURY
and the second person Robyn Knox (he/she) is not Specialist Expert in Any
Type of medical field like Defendants Defense attorney J.S.Jones claims
HIMSELF SPECIALIST IN LAW see QOct/22/2020 Hr Transcript 3 line
14 IDON’T C T YOU SAID .TH. ITY IS WHAT I’'M
TELLING YOU IT IS” which means “Above the Law "' defense att. J.S.Jones
afraid and scared that false medical records documents, emails-letters
communications, faxes, audio recording, phone calls conversations Could
Get Him in Much More Trouble that are contradictoty evidences were defense
att. J.S.Jones False Allegations Could face Multiple Penalties for Fraud ,
Misrepresentation , False Statements, Fraudulent Medical Evidence , Alter,
Hide Conceal or Destroy the Evidence see violation under 31 U.S.C.§§
3729(a)(1)(G), see 31 U.S.C.§§ 3729(a)(1)(A), see 31U.S.C.§§ 3729(a)(1)(C),
see Rule 3.5, see Rule 3.4(a), see Rule 3.4(b), see Rule 4.1, see Rule 8.4, see

HrgTranscript OCT/22/2020 pg 9 line 18 WC Commissioner S.Barden advise

statement _to defense att. J.S.Jones " JUST MADE A GLOBAL
OBJECTION?,

. APA dated June/19/23/26/2017 pgs 1-10 (Claimant evid) with dr Patel shows
Medical records have been missing since the date of the injury June/15/2017
Jrom def. attorney Jeffrey S.Jones Summary of Medical Records until the
hearing date dated Oct/22/2020 and lies to the WC Commissioners Susan
Barden that have some medical records but none of them been seen until

hearing date 0c./22/2020 WC S.Barden DID NOT APPLY THE LAW AND
ANY PENALTIES FOR DEFENDANT’S AGGRESSIVELY HIDDEN
EVIDENCE see attached Defendants Summary starting ONLY FROM
MedCentral June/30/2017 date of the diagnosis of the right hip fracture. while

Dr Patel evidence missing from June/15/2017 -Oct/22/2020 violations of Rule
3.4(a);Rule 3.4(b); Rule 3.5,Rule 4.1, Rule 8.4 see Hrg Transcript OCT/22/2020

pgl2 line 17-18 “THE DEFENDANTS DID NOT KNOW ABOUT IT “

violation Rule 3.4(a)(b) A lawyer shall not unlawful obstruct another party
access to evidence or unlawful alter.destroy or conceal a document or other
material having potential evidentiary value; Falsify evidence counsel or assist
to testify falsely , Rule 3.5 A LAWYER SHALL NOT SEEK INFLUENCE A
JUDGE, JUROR .OR MEMBER OF THE JURY VENIRE OR OTHER

OFFICIALS BY MEANS PROHIBITED BY LAW, Rule 4.1 A LAWYER
SHALL NOT KNO GLY MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT OF MATERIAL

2





DISCLOSURE IS NECESSARY TO AVOID ASSIS A CRIM, [4)
FRAUDULENT ACT BY A CLIENT ,Rule 8.4(a)(D)(c)([d)(e)()(2) Professional

misconduct knowingly assist or induce another to do so, or do so through the
acts of another, Commit a criminal act that reflects adversely on the lawyers
honesty, Commit a criminal act involving moral turpitude, Engage in conduct
involving dishonesty,fraud, deceit or misrepresentation, Engage in conduct that

is prejudicial to the administration of justic

improperly a government agency or official or to achieve by means that violate

the Rules of Professional Conduct, Knowingly assist_a judge or judicial officer

in conduct that is violation of applicable_rules of judicial conduct, Rule 1. 2(d)

A lawyer is prohibited from counseling or assisting a client in conduct that the
lawyer knows is criminal or fraudulent. 31 U.S.C §§ 3729 (@)(I)(A)(C)(G) (see
Deposition Transcript July/22/2019 pgs 19/20/21(1-25).

. APA #3 dated Aug/18/2015 pg 43-44(Def. med.evid) dates of admission &
discharge Aug/18/22/2015. Date of procedure Aug/20/2015 shows the biopsy was
performed and Aug/22/2015 medical statement shows_“The patient has been

discharged on oral antibiotics well oriented at the time of the discharge” and

also WC Commissioners S.Barden, T.S.Beck, A.B.Wilkerson, A. Taylor making
Jalse medical diagnosis of POSSIBILITY OF COPD without providing any
medical evidence while none of WC COMMISSIONERS are not licensed in an y
medical field expertise making false statements with defense att J.S.JONES see
violation Code of Judicial Conduct (CIC 3E.) “A judge shall disqualify himself
or herself in which the judge’s impartiality might be reasonably questionable «
see Decision Order dated Nov.25/2020 pg 31 line 2 & see Hrg Tt Oct/22/2020 “
again def att J.S.Jones making False Claims Act with the WC Commissione
permission “You left against medical advice until biopsy could be completed”
violation under Rule 3.5; Rule 3.4(a); Rule 3.4(b); Rule 4.1;Rule 8.4; see 31
U.S.C.§§ 3729(a)(D(ANB)(C)(G) Knowingly presents or causes to be presented,
false or fraudulent claim_for payment or approval :Knowingly makes,uses,or

cau e made or use. e record o 'ement material to false or
udulent claim; Conspires to to commit a violations of subparagraph
(A)B)D)E)(F)or (G).

. Hrg Transcript Oct/22/2020 pg 13 line 1-24 shows that WC Commissioner
heard and ignored what I’ve mentioned to her at the hearing that I had no
previous medical conditions history before the work injury and she refused to
ask defense att. J.S.Jones to proof that Claimant had this diagnosis previous
provide evidence before the work injury and WC Commissioner statement
mentioning see Hrg Transcript Oct/22/2020 pg 13 line 16-23 “He would point

to my attention the fact that there no medical evidence showing that he had pre
existing problems with any of this things , and so therefore , he doesn’t need to
show any kind of aggravations , and he believes that he readily meets of
preponderance_of the evidence standard showing that he has made these

complaints contemporaneously with or shortly thereafter his accident” work
injury June/15/2017 see (Claimant evid) APA dated Feb/22/2018 pgs 18-20 ,
APA April 26//29/2019 pgs 63-64 Aug/30/2019 pg 75, Oct/10/2019 pg 76
smedical diagnosis incisional hernia, enlarged prostate, kidney stones ,
bilateral hydrocele, inguinal lymph nodes, soft mass tissues, gallstones,
gallbladder polyps diagnosed developed right after the work injury by
ignoring my complaints from the date of the injury until present and were
each medical visits and complaints been ignore at every medical examinations
from the day one until present.

i85,
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6. APA#9 dated Jan/9/2018 pg 145(def.med evid) with dr Maureen Joyce Cook
shows False medical evidence of ColonSurgery and 2 Appendectomy and the same

S ALY amomea





evidence from the dr Swathwood medical evidences dated Oct/5/2017 missing from
Defendants Summary Medical visits procedure that was never been done and never
nobody can have 2_times APPENDECTOMY mentioned in the medical evidence like
Defendants claiming False Statements see Oct/22/2020 Hr Transcript pg 45 lines
1-18- line 14 “I DON’T CARE WHAT YOU SAID” violation under 31U.S.C. §§
3729(a)(1)(A)(C)(G) Rule 3.5, Rule 3.4(a)(b),Rule 4.1,Rule 8.4.

7. APA dated July/4/2017 pgs15/16/17 with dr Swathwood (Claimant evid) shows dr

Swathwood using of the indwelling urinary chateter evidence missing from Def
Med Records Summary_from the date of the surgery until the Hearing date

Oct/22/2020 and also name of the dr Kirk Seiler see APAP#16 dated
Feb/25/2019 pg 186. APA #6 Form 14B pg 107 (def.med evid) shows dr Folk
providing false date of injury June/25/2017 and also shows that he is
RECOMMENDED FURTHER MEDICAL TREATMENT REPAIR medical
recommendation and APA#17 dated 4/29/2019-5/14/2019 pgs 187-194 def. med

evid. shows Dr J.Behr statement I consider them ALL WORK RELATED and
also_his_refusal treatment of hip arthroscoply surgical repair recommended by

dr J.Folk see Form 14B pg 107 def med evid. ignored by Defendants violation of
the 31 USC. §§ 3729 (a)(1)(A)(C)(G), Rule 3.5, Rule 3.4(a)(b), Rule 4.1, Rule 8.4.

8. On June 15 2017 time 10:30am date of the injury of the right hip fracture witnessed
by Bryan Lyles,Jack Mason, and Jamie Ellis and other co-workers working in the
vicinity of the work accident and while giving written statement to supervisor
T.Morrow telling me to write only Bryan evidence missing from Defendants
Records and refused by WC Commissioner S Barden violation under SC Code§
16-13-10(2013), Rule 3.4(a)(D), Rule 4.1,Rule 8.4, SC Code § 38-38-720(2012),
Insurance Fraud Prevention Act (IFPA) Insurance Code § 1871.4(a.1/2/3/4)-(b),
under 18 U.S.Code § 1519, False Claim Act 31 U.S.C.§§3729(a)(1)(B) .

9. . Attorney J.S.Jones in his Defendants Brief Statement of the Case pg 18
making false claim and lies again stating “THERE IS NQ INDICATION THAT

THE APPELLANT OR HIS ATTORNEY AT THAT TIME REQUESTED A
HEARING TO MAKE DR POTTS AN AUTHORIZED PHYSICIAN while my

emails correspondence with att Thomas Gagne confirming exactly the date and
time of att. Thomas Gagne since his paralegal authorized over the phone on
May/20/2019 ‘GO AHEAD WITH SURGERY BECAUSE WC APPROVAL WILL
TAKE LONG TIME FOR APPROVAL “the knowledge of the surgery date with dr
C.Potts documents with the details of surgery procedure made been emailed on
May/21/2019 time 11:15am-May/23/2019 time 15:51(3:00 pm) to paralegal att
T.Gagne who made the deal with defense attorney J.S.Jones see Oct/22/2020 Hrf
Transcript pg 9 line 22 “Since you hadn't seen them”, pg 12 line 17-18-19-20
“The Defendant’s did not know about it”, see my testimony Oct/22/2020 Hrg
Transcript pg 42 lines 14. “I did notify my attorney . “The Defendants did not
know about it”. See Deposition July/22/2019 pg 38 line 13 defense att.JS.Jones
question: “ AND IT LOOKS LIKE YOU SAW DR RANA?”in att office Thomas
Gagne (see Opinion Nr 27056 Sept/13/2011) defense attorney J.S.Jones asking

about dr Rana (APA dated July/1/2019 pgs 65-71 Claimant evid evidence

submitted at the hearing date Oct/22/2020 ) and faking surprise not knowing
about the hip arthroscopy surgery while lies about NOT KNOWING ABOUT THE
MEDICAL RECORDS UNTIL THE HEARING DATE see OCT/22/2020 Hrg

Transcript pg 12 line 17-18, see 2013-2014 Bill 5221 Misclassification Of

Workers Compensation Act Making in same time Fraudulent Settlement Case

without my knowledge document agreement received after att Thomas Gagne
intentionally releasing my WC case at defense att.J.S.Jones requests agreement

signed by def.att J.S.Jones himself WC commissionerS.Barden saying ironic that

“You have right to call the witnesses''see oCT /22/2020 Hrg transcript pg 59 4





line23.

10. APA dated APRIL/1/2018 pgs 21-36(Claimant med evid) I was rushed to ER

Greenville Memorial Hospital and Bon Secours ER with the extended medical
conditions evidence missing from Defendants Medical Summary evidence see
violation of Rules 3.4(a)(b),Rule 3.5, Rule 4.1, Rule 8.4

11. APA#12 dated 04/13/2018-04/26/2018 pgs 166-171(def med evid) show I saw Dr

S Koch on my requests without WC adjuster Dietra G recommendations or
approval,like defense attorney J S Jones making false claims to see Dr S.Koch
were Dr S.Koch perform MRI test and I was diagnosed with enlarged prostate
and mentioning in his medical records any further treatment will need WC
approval contradicting story of Defendant’s false claims of such evidence see
APA#12 dated
4/13/2018-4/26/2018(def-med.evid) pg. 171 "I Need To Know Before The
Preceding What Type Of The Injection Patient Received From Dr J. Folk And For
Any Further Treatment Need WC Approval "' Violation Rule 3.4(a)(b),Rule 3.5,Rule
4.1,Rule 8.4.

12. APA #15 dated 9/25/2018-12/14/2018 pgs 180-185(def med evid) with DrM

13.

O’Boyle shows medical records statement “ I will consider them all work related”
see APA dated Sept/25/2019 pgs 39-40 (Claimant evid)

APA dated Nov/15/2018-Dec/14/2018 pgs 41-61 (Claimant evid) from Elite
physical therapy evidence missing froin Defendants defense att. J.S.Jones, WC
commissioner S Barden has been quiet ignoring the Defendants violations of the
Rule 3.4(a)(b),Rule 3.5,Rule 4.1,Rule 8.4.

Email dated Jan/21/2019 time 10:21 am from defense attorney J S Jones to
attorney my representative attorney J C Davis Could be Nightmare evidence to
defense att J.S.Jones evidence refused by WC commissioner S Barden and defense
attorney J S Jones shows statement of defense attorney J S Jones asking my
representative attorney C.Davis to close WC Case “ THANKS JOSH. WE ARE AT
THE END OF THE ROPE. IT APPEARS THAT IT IS ONLY A POSSIBILITY
THAT THERE IS A LABRAL TEAR.. ALSO, IT DOESN’T APPEAR THAT
ANYONE THINKS THE POSSIBLE LABRAL TEAR IS THAT IMPORTANT.
AS FAR I CAN TELL,THEY WERE JUST TRYING TO GIVE MR CRAUS THE
BENEFIT OF THE DOUBT AND HAVE SOMEONE EVALUATE HIM FOR
THE POSSIBILITY. GIVEN THAT MR CRAUS HAS BEEN SEEN BY SO
MANY ORTHOPEDIC SURGEONS AND NO ONE HAS ANYTHING ELSE TO
OFFER AND/OR WILL NOT SEE HIM , I THINK MMI IS A REASONABLE
CONCLUSION. OF COURSE ,THAT WILL BE UP TO DR O’BOYLE. ALSO, 1
THINK MY LETTER IS QUITE THOROUGH. OF COURSE DR O’BOYLE
HAS ALREADY SEEN MR CRAUS AND HAS THE RECORDS. IF YOU WANT
TO SEND SOMETHING TO HIM ,THAT’S FINE WITH ME. FINALLY ,WE
TRIED TO GET HIM INTO DR KOCH, HE JUST WON’T SEE HIM, SEE
BELOW FOR SOME OF THE EMAILS BETWEEN P REED ,THE NURSE
CASE MANAGER AND DR KOCH. IF YOUR OFFICE CAN GET DR KOCH
TO SEE HIM ,PLEASE DO SO. GIVEN THAT YOU HAVE HAD A CHANCE
TO REVIEW THE LETTER. I AM GOING TO GO AHEAD AND SEND IT TO
DR O'BOYLE. REALLY ,I THINK THE BEST THING TO DO IS TO TRY TO
SETTLE THE MATTER. CALL ME IF YOU WOULD LIKE TO DISCUSS THIS
FURTHER. THANKS”.

APA#17 dated 4/29/2019 pgs 187-189(Def med evid) shows Dr P.Behr making a
false medical statement Return to Work Without restriction (violation S.C.Code §
43-7-60) violation Rule 1.8, Rule 3.5 Rule 3.4(a)(b), Rule 4.1, Rule 8.4, in

complicity of WC commissioner S.Barden on the hearing date Oct/22/2020.
APA#T7 dated 4/29/2019 nos 190-194 shows att defonse IS Tones lettor dated





March/8/2019 sent to Dr Behr with a Brief Statement showing the evidence
missing from APA dated June/19/23/26 with Dr Patel pgs1-10 (Claimant evid)
missing ,APA dated July/4/2017 pgs.15/16/17, with Dr Swathwood (Claimant evid)
missing, APA dated 4/1/2018 pgs21-36(Claimant evid) missing , ELITE Physical
Therapy APA dated 11/15/2018-12-14/2018 pgs 41-61(Claimant evid) missing ,
Lymph Inguinal Nodes- -Bilateral Hydroceles Missing APA dated 4/29/19 pg
63-64( Clazmant evid) mtssmg , Dr T.Rana medtcal notes missin 07/01/2019

contradicting att defense J.S.Jones asking about Dr 1.Rana medical visit, Dr
C.Potts recommendation missing APA dated 8/19/2019 pgs 72-74(Claimant evid)

missing , Kidney Stones-Incidental Gallstones-Gallbladder Polyps APA dated
08/30/2019 pgs 75-76(Claimant evid) missing , Dr C.Potts recommendations
missing APA dated 2/10/2020 pgs 77-79(Claimant evid), medical negligence case
of CT scan diagnosis Prostate Tumor diagnose and Without Any Sign of
Incisional Hernia APA#2 dated 2/22/2018 pg.32(Def med evid) att. Def. J.S.Jones
knowledge of Incisional Hernia but never mentioned Incisional Hernia & APA
dated 9/16/2020-9/22/2020 pgs 80-90(Claimant evid) diagnosed with soft mass
tissue ( suspicious for enlarged prostate cancer) and no evidence of Incisional
Hernia which could be potential medical misdiagnosis case. .
14. Missing medical records from APA dated Feb/10/2020 pgs 77-79(Claimant evid)
evidence documents missing at defense attorney J.S.Jones requests
15. Defendants appealed the decision and a second hearing dated Feb/22/2021
reversed the decision favoring the Defendant's requests , WC commissioners
violating False Claim Act 31U.S.C.§§ 3729(a)(1)(A), False Records or Statements
31US.C.§§3729(a)(1)(B), Conspiracy U.S.C.§§ 3729(a)(1)(C), Reverse False
Claims 31 U.S.C.§§ 3729(a)(1)(C), violation of 1st Amendment ,violation of 14th
Amendment source livelihood,, Rule 8.4, Rule 3.5., Rule 3.4(a)(b), Rule 4.1.Rule
1.8, US.C.§ 38-55-540(2012), U.S.C. §38-55-570. SC Code§16-13-10. All this
evidences are the facts that can be proved with documented evidence
Jax-emails-letters-text msg to/from attorneys and myself, medical evidences
missing , pictures of individuals harassment and property damage, multiple audio
recordings and facts that multiple video surveillances from work place been
hidden that I was not allowed to have them as evidences, ,conceal or destroyed by
defendants refusing to provide such evidence which Defendants shall be pay
punitive penalties damages for the past-present-future for each count of felony,
pay for each past-present-future for each violation, penalties punitive damages for
all medical diagnosis treatment damage from the date of injury developed until
present ignored by WC medical providers, penalties punitive damages for the
past-present-future for inability to get the job because of medical conditions to
support my family,penalties punitive damages from the past-present -future loss
inability to enjoy the life from the date of injury, penalties punitive payment
damages for breach of trust, past-present-future emotional distress for myself and
my wife who witnessed every medical visits and all surgeries from the date of my
injury until present. .
STAND OF REVIEW. ARGUMENTS. FAC

On the beginning of my statement of the case I gave brief descriptions of the GNC corporation
and I provide the evidence of GNC corruption just like see Department Of Justice confirmed in
court documents the most largest corporation in dietary supplement retailer GNC Holdings
Inc(GNC) aka International Vitamins(IVC) corrupt corporation engaged in a conspiracy to import
ingredients from China using False Certificates, practices Unlawful Dietary Ingredients and
Dietary Suplements, corporation where myself as ex-employee like documents shows pays
minimum wage. nromoting discriminatorv work nlace bulling including mvself. nromoting





modern slavery, violating work place safety and health violations, retaliating and put the families
in jeopardy and poverty , corporation without empathy for employees, without scruples, GNC
previously destroying all the evidence just like in my case, the highest managers positions from
GNC aka IVC who can buy anyone like WC commissioners , doctors, lawyers to conceal hide or
destroy any documents and get away with their unlawful crimes without any penalties or
cosequeces are the facts and can be supported with evidence documents.

1. Defense attorney J.S.Jones RESPONSE TO DENY ALLOW ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE
SHOULD BE DISMISSED AT HIS REQUEST SHOWS HIS FEARS FOR PENALTIES FOR
HIS MISCONDUCT at prehearing statement Medical Recommendation For Hip Arthroscopy
Surgery Was Not An Emergency Surgery on date from Oct/22/2020 on the transcript hearin

WC commissioner S.Barden statement pg.9-12 “Just made a global objection” line 17-18 “The
Defendant’s did not know about it” & pg 45 line 14 stating “I DON’T CARE WHAT YOU
SAID “which in other words saying expressing himself “Above the Law” meaning money are
most important for him and corrupted corporations anybody's life is less important objection
hearsay globally all the evidences and CJC 3E penalties should be applied for WC S.Barden
advising lies to the defense attorney J.S.Jones to cover up.

2. Att. def J.S.Jones Fact evidence missing from Defendants Summary medical records.see
APA dated June/19/23/26/2017 pgs 1-6(Claimant evid) evidence visits with Dr S.Patel pg.6 never
been submitted until hearing date Oct/22/2020 shows refusal to diagnose right hip fracture and
asking employer to decide what is next step to do is the fact and can be supported with documents
false medical treatment evidence knowingly by defense attorney J.S.Jones making false statement or
misrepresentation to defraud assist ,abets, solicits or conspires is violation see SC Code §
43-7-60(2012) False claim ,statement, or representation by medical provider prohibited ,violation
is a misdemeanor ,penalties , CJC 3E, ,Rule 1.8, Rule 3.4(a)(b),Rule 3.5,Rule 4.1,Rule 8.4, SC
Code § 38-55-570 -Knowingly or believe that another has made a false statement or
misrepresentation or had knowledge of suspected false statement or misrepresentation, , SC Code §
38-38-720(2012)-False statement or misrepresentation with intent to defraud ,penalties , , SC
Code§ 38-55-540 -Criminal penalties for making false statement or misrepresentation, or assisting
abetting soliciting or conspiring to do so,restitution to victim. .

3. Att.def J.S.Jones Fact evidence missing fr efendants a edical records. see
APA dated July/4/5/2017 pgs 15/16/17(Claimant evid) evidence missing from the Defendants
Medical Summary and only submitted at the hearing date Oct/22/2020 defense attorney hearsay
objected to medical records of Dr T. Swathwood fabrication evidence of the colon surgery Never
Been Performed Prior the right hip fracture and hiding evidence of using indwelling catheter
used during my surgery without been aware see Dr K. Seiler visit APA dated July 4/5/2017 pg 15
(Claimant evid)& APA#16 dated Feb/25/2019 pg 186(Def med evid) “Discontinue Medication by
Dr K.Seiler of Tramadol and Docusate Sodium from July/05/2017 until Feb/25/2019 two years
prior before visiting urologist Dr K.Seiler it is perjury documents evidence knowingly by defense
attorney J.S.Jones making false statement or misrepresentation to defraud, assist, abets, solicits, or
conspire is violation SC Code§ 16-13-10,SC Code § 16-9-10, SC Code § 38-55-540, SC Code §
38-55-570, SC Code § 38-38-720,Rule 1.8,Rule 3.4(a),Rule 3.5,Rule 4.1,Rule 8.4 .

4. Att.def.J.S.Jones Fact evidence Defendants Su medical records.see

APA dated 02/22/2018 pg 19 (Claimant evid) shows Incisional Hernia and Paralabral Tear Cyst
shows de.attorney J.S.Jones has the record APA#2 dated 6/25/17-3/7/18(Def.med evid) pg 32
defense attorney J.S.Jones lies that Oct/22/2020 Hrg Transcript pg 12 line 17-18 “The

Defendants did not know about it”.

5. Att def J.S.Jones Facts evidence missing from Defendant’s Summary Evidence see
Defendants Summary Evidence APA #11 pgs 154-165(Def med evid) date April/1/ 2018 ER

visit defense att. J.S.Jones lies at the hearing date Oct/22/2020 Hrg Transcript pg.9- 12 line
17-18 WC commissioner statement “Since you hadn’t seen them and Defendant’s False

Statement “ DID NOT KNOW ABOUT IT “ see APA dated April/01/2018 pgs

21-36(Claimant evid) ER visits twice in the same day ER Greenville Memorial Hospital(evid
mitcctmer frnmm tho Nofondanwt?®c Modirsal ('nn,mn‘g‘u Heo Tonncovint no 12 lino 17718 »” Tho
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Defendants did not know about it”) and Bon Secours evidence submitted at the hearing date of
Oct/22/2020 missing,hidden, concealed or destroyed from Defendants records at defense attorney
J.S.Jones requests are the facts and can be provided with evidence knowingly by defense attorney
J.S.Jones making false statements or misrepresentation to defraud assists, abets, solicits, or
conspire is violation of ,SC Code § 38-55-540, Rule 1.8,Rule 3.4(a)(b),Rule 3.5,Rule 4.1,Rule 8.4.
6. Att def J.S.Jones lies about Fact evidence making false statement see

APA#12 dated 4/26/2018 pg.170-171(Def med evid) Dr Shay Koch states in his medical records
“Any Further Treatment Would Need Approval Through Workers Compensation'' statement
confirmed also by his nurse over the phone that Dr Koch Never Refused WC case patients , story
contradictory of the defense attorney J.S.Jones who stated that Dr S.Koch refused to take WC case
patients evidence knowingly by defense attorney making false statements to defraud , assists,

abets, solicits, or conspire is violation , SC Code § 38-55-540, Rule 1.8, Rule 3.4(a)(b),Rule 3.5,
Rule 4.1,Rule 8.4. Att.def J.S.Jones making false statements about the Fact see

APA dated 9/25/2018 pg.40 (Claimant evid) Dr M.O’Boyle & APA #15 dated
Sept/25/2019-Dec/14/2018 pgs 180-185(def med evid) medical records shows ”I AM GOING TO
CONSIDER THEM WORK RELATED TO HIS INJURY?”” pelvic pain(enlarged prostate is work
related) including the email dated Oct/3/2018 time 8:42 am evidence refused by WC commissioner
sent from the Dr M.O’Boyle office to the Case Manager Perry Reed and sent to the paralegal
Lindsey McQuiddy of the attorney Josh C.Davis stating that he contacted via pc nurse Angela
Bishop nurse of the MD office Dr.M.O Boyle who states “”THE UROLOGY COMPONENT IS
RELATED TO HIS INJURY”” and also referring further medical treatment to repair paralabral
tear cyst but refused by Defendants medical providers evidence hid,conceal or destroyed by
Defendants at defense attorney J.S.Jones requests while knowingly making false statements to
defraud ,abet ,assist,solicits, or conspire the evidence is violation of SC Code § 38-38-720 , SC
Code § 38-55-540, SC Code§ 38-55-570 Rule 1.8,Rule 3.4(a)(b),Rule 3.5,Rule 4.1,Rule 8.4.
8.Att. def.J.S.Jones FACT missing from their Summary making false statements.

APA dated 11/15/2018-12/14/2018 pgs 41-61(Claimant evid) physical therapy Elite evidence
never been submitted until hearing date Oct/22/2020 shows ongoing complaints to the staffed
personnel ignoring my medical conditions as well Defendants refusing to provide proper medical
care as recommended evidence missing from Defendant'’s medical records evidence knowingly by
defense attorney J.S.Jones making false statements to defraud abet, assists, solicits, or conspire
the evidence is violation of SC Code § 38-38-720, SC Code § 38-55-570, SC Code §
38-55-540,Rule 1.8,Rule 3.4(a)(b),Rule 3.5,Rule 4.1,Rule 8.4.

9. Fact Email from defense attorney J.S.Jones letter to C.Davis to settle the WC case att. def.

J.S.Jones Is scared for this letter that could get him in much more trouble sent by him personally
and the reason he is asking the Court of Appeals to deny additional evidence mentioned above.
0. Att.def J.S.Jones Fact evidence missi
APA dated 4/29/2019 pgs 63-64(Claimant evid) diagnosed with Lymph Inguinal Nodes and
Bilateral Hydroceles and APA dated 8/30/2019 pgs 75-76(Claimant evid) diagnosed with Kidney
Stones, Incidental Gallstones and Gallbladder Polyps evidence hid ,concealed or destroyed by
Defendants at defense attorney J.S.Jones requests evidence knowingly abet, assists, solicits or
conspire is violation of the SC Code § 38-38-720, SC Code § 38-55-570, SC Code § 38-55-540,
Rule 1.8, Rule 3.4(a)(b),Rule 3.5,Rule 4.1,Rule 8.4.
Letters evidence refused by WC commissioner S.Barden dated July/8/2019-July/18/2019 from
defense attorney to the attorney T.Gagne asking him to give me the paperwork to sign the release of
medical records from the Dr Chris Potts APA#18 dated 10/13/2019-1/6/2020 pgs
195-200(Def.med.evid) & APA dated 02/10/2020 pgs 77-79(Claimant evid)multiple evidence not
been submitted by both attorneys due to the breach of trust , while during the hearing defense
attorney J.S.Jones making false allegations not been aware violation of SC Code § 38-38-720, SC
Code § 38-55-540, SC Code § 38-55-570, SC Code § 16-13-230, Rule 1.8, Rule 3.4(a)(b),Rule
3.5,Rule 4.1, Rule 8.4. o
11.Att def J.S.Jones Fact evidence he has records 8
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knowledge of missing medical records while defense attorney J.S.Jones stated at the hearing date
from Oct/22/2020 that Defendants defense attorney J.S.Jones statement Hrg Transcript pg 12
line 17-18 “ The Defendant’s did not know about it “ about the hip arthroscopy surgery but they
have some records trying not to submitting the evidence at the hearing evidence knowingly making
Jalse statements, to defraud ,abet, assists, solicits, or conspire is violation of SC Code § 38-55-570,
SC Code § 38-38-720, SC Code § 38-55-540,Rulel.8,Rule 3.4(a)(b),Rule 3.5, Rule 4.1,Rule 8.4.12.
12.APA dated 9/16/2020 pgs 80-81(Claimant evid) shows diagnosis of Soft Mass Tissue(Prostate
Tumor) consequences of Defendants denial “Urology Component is *“ WORK RELATED”
evidence email sent Oct/3/2018 time 08:42 am from the nurse of Dr M.O Boyle sent to the WC
case manager APA#15 dated 09/25/2018-12/14/2018 pgs 180-185(def. med evid) medical
treatment recommendations and no evidence of Incisional Hernia. .

Since GNC corporation has history of lawsuits for Selling Fake Supplements and Unlawful Fake
Certificates and this work injury WC case shows that same way denying wrongdoing Defendants
hiding ,conceal or destroyed the evidence ,fabricate the evidence bribing doctors to deny medical
care to avoid to pay the benefits injured people violation of First Amendment ,14th Amendment..
[Set forth appropriate standard of review with citation(s) to authority if all issues are governed by
the same standard of review; otherwise include a separate section with a heading of "Standard of
Review " at the start of the argument on each issue.]

FACTS. CONCLUSION
The evidence described and mentioned above in the brief of appellant and standard of review

been thruthfully documented evidence facts that can be proved with some audio-phone recordings
and multiple emails-letters-texts-fax- documented evidences mentioned and mentioned best of
knowledge for violations of 1st Amendment, violation of 14th Amendment, violation each felony
count and been provided at the hearing date on Oct/22/2020 to the WC commissioners'S Barden
protecting in complicity of attorney J.S.Jones who been making false statements , hid ,concealed or
destroyed multiple evidence that shows insurance fraud, perjury, harassment, police
impersonator,,legal malpractice , medical misdiagnosis, attorneys misconduct conflict of
interests,conspiracy of evidence , false claim act, and also all WC commissioners misconduct
violation of First Amendment, 14th Amendment, Rulel.8, Rule 3.4(a)(b),Rule 3.5,Rule 4.1,Rule 8.4,
31U.S.C §§ 3729(a)(1)(G), 31 U.S.C.§§ (a)(1)(A), 31 US.C.§§ 3729(a)(1)(C), SC Code §
16-13-10, SC Code § 16-13-230, SC Code § 43-7-60(2012), SC Code § 38-38-720, SC Code §
38-55-540(2012), SC Code § 38-55-570, 18 US Code § 1623,. The law applies to anyone
committing any type of felony. .
[Counsel may wish to set out the facts relevant to the arguments at this point in the brief. This,

however, is optional, and the relevant facts may be included in the discussion of each

argument. In either case, the brief must contain references to where the salient facts can be

found in the Record on Appeal. In Initial Briefs, these references shall be made in the

manner specified by Rule 208(b)(4), SCACR. In the Final Briefs, these references shall be to

the page

and line number of the Record on Appeal (i.e., R.p. 37, lines 7-8). Rules 211(b)(1), SCACR.]

ARGUMENTS

1. BECAUSE RESPONDENT DENYING ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE SHOWS THAT DEFENSE ATTORNEY
J.S.JONES FEAR FOR PENALTIES HE COULD FACE IF DISCOVERED COULD HAVE RAISED FRAUD
IN HIS PRIOR BREACH OF CONTRACT SUIT APPELLANT, HE IS BARRED BY RES JUDICATA FROM
BRINGING THIS SUIT. WC COMMISSIONER STATEMENT ON HRG TRANSCRIPT OCT/22/2020 pg 9 line
18 “JUST MADE A GLOBAL OBJECTION”

[Set out discussion and citations of authority. WC commissioner statement S Barden Hrg Transcript —,
0ct/22/20200 pg 9 line 18 “JUST MADE A GLOBAIL OBJECTION™] '\? '






I1. BECAUSE FRAUD MUST BE PROVED BY CLEAR AND CONVINCING EVIDENCE, THE WC
COMMISSION ERRED THAT THE APPELLANT MUST PROVE FRAUD BY IGNORING
PREPONDERANCE OF THE EVIDENCE WC COMMISSION REFUSED TO APPLY THE LAW FOR
FELONY FRAUD CRIME.

[Set out discussion and citations of authority.]

CONCLUSION

For the reasons stated, this Court should reverse the judgment of the circuit court, making
Respondents/Defendants to reinstall medical treatment and repair for the medical diagnosis ignored by their
WC providers developed since the work injury past- present-future , retroactively pay punitive penalties for

damages for each medical diagnosis developed after the work injury until present, pay the court fees and
penalties for each count of felony .

Respectfully submitted,

March/28/2022 / s/Florin Vasile Craus
201 Knollwood Dr
Anderson , South Carolina 29625(864)225-4672
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